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Legislative File No:  2006-0419 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: James Rosen, City Council President 
 
DATE: June 2, 2006 
 
SUBJECT: Millage Issues 
 
 
City Council at its Wednesday, May 31, 2006 Special Work Session discussed the Pathway Millage and 
the Police Millage.  Based on that discussion the consensus of Council was that the following 
recommendations to be brought back to Council for consideration at the next Regular Council Meeting: 
 
1. To refer the Pathway Millage to the Community Development and Viability Committee (CDV) to 

discuss a possible companion Millage for Parks or a combined millage of Pathway and Parks. 
 
2. To refer the Police Millage to Public Safety Committee and Financial Services Committee to 

review jointly and come be back with a recommendation regarding the renewal of Police II 
millage or possibly combining the expiring millage with a general millage for Police to 
significantly reduce the General Fund subsidy. 

 
Council Member Holder offers a third suggestion since all the funding is interrelated:  for Council to refer 
all millage issues to a joint meeting of CDV, Financial Services and Public Safety. 
 
Please bring your thoughts and ideas to the June 7th meeting so that we determine how to move forward 
with these important issues.  If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. 

 
 

RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
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